
The Village of Warwick’s 

Architectural 
Walking Tour

Enjoy these samples of Warwick’s  
signature architectural styles.  

Village of Warwick Architectural Historic Review Board
77 Main St., Warwick, New York

villageofwarwick.org

Please be respectful of our neighbors that live in 
these homes and their property.

What is the oldest house still standing 
in the Village of Warwick? The Daniel Burt  
Shingle House, located on Forester Ave. is over 
250 years old. The building and historic cam-
pus are owned and maintained by the Warwick  
Historical Society.

Clinton Wheeler Wisner 
was Warwick Village 

president (Mayor) from 
1890 until his death in 

1904. He enlisted his friend, 
Ernest George Washington 
Dietrich (E.G.W. Dietrich), 

who designed the Roosevelt 
Mansion in Oyster Bay, 
to design many of the 
beautiful homes in the 
Village of Warwick. 15, 

32 Oakland Ave.  
“The Anchorage,” was his 

former home. 

1. 29 Maple Ave. 1887 “The Wyndhurst” Large wood 
frame clapboard and shingle home designed by  
Ernest George Washington Dietrich (E.G.W. Dietrich). 
2. 25 Maple Ave. 1888 Wood frame shingle Queen 
Anne house. 
3. 15 Maple Ave. 1885 “The Arches,” St. Anthony Com-
munity Hospital, the front house, designed by E.G.W. 
Dietrich and was home to Grinnell Burt, first President 
of the Warwick Railroad.
4. 16 Maple Ave. 1890 Warwick Reformed Church, 
Stone masonry building, designed by E.G.W.  
Dietrich, replaced former building that was moved 
to 77 Main St. 
5. 77 Main St. 1847 Village Hall Wood frame clap-
board Greek Revival building, former Dutch Reformed 
Church, moved to its present site in 1890 from its origi-
nal site on Maple Ave. 
6. 75 Main St. 1830 Warwick Tourism Center Wood 
frame clapboard house. One of the earlier structures 
in the village.
7. 80 Main. St. 1810 1810 House, home to the Warwick 
Historical Society gift shop and gallery. 
8. 40 Main Street 1890 Formerly W.T. Anderson Store, 
brick masonry with Romanesque Revival Features.
9. 2 Oakland Ave. 1896 Originally a hotel, this three 
story American bond brick masonry building is an 
Early Victorian building with distinctive second floor 
porch running the length of the building.
10. 11 Oakland Ave. 1870 Wood frame clapboard house 
with a good example of a mansard roof.
11. 15 Oakland Ave. 1865 A brick masonry house.
12. 23 and 25 Oakland Ave. 1925 “Plan Book” 
Bungalows sitting side by side. 
13. 27 Oakland Ave. 1870 "The Maples" French  
Victorian.
14. 30 Oakland Ave. 1884 “Dulce Domum” which is 
Latin for “Home Sweet Home.” It was designed by 
C.W.W. and built for his cousin, Louise E. Wisner, and 
her family. It is a Queen Anne style home with wood-
work distinctive of Carpenter Gothic.
15. 32 Oakland Ave. 1884 “The Anchorage” Built as 
the home of Clinton Wheeler Wisner. This Queen 
Anne style home was designed and constructed in 
1884 by Bartberger and Dietrich, an architectural 
firm in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

16. 29 Oakland Ave. 1892 E.V. Miller House built in 
1892 is a Colonial Revival with Italianate and Queen 
Anne features.
17. 4 Linden Pl. 1920 Wood frame clapboard Federal 
Revival style house. 
18. 6 Linden Pl. 1880 Queen Anne style wood frame 
clapboard and shingle “mansion.”
19. 7 Linden Pl. 1891 Wood frame clapboard and 
shingle Queen Anne style house. 
20. 8 Linden Pl. 1920 Wood frame clapboard Greek 
Revival style house.
21. 10 Linden Pl. 1893 “The Lindenshire” English  
Cottage designed by E.G.W. Dietrich.
22. 12 Linden Pl. 1893 “The Warwickshire” Tudor  
Revival, E.G.W. Dietrich
23. 21 Clinton Ave. 1893 A very unique example of 
Victorian Gothic.
24. 23 Clinton Ave. 1895 “The Primrose” Wood frame 
clapboard and wood shingle English cottage designed 
by C.W.W.
25. 25 Clinton Ave. 1895 “The Pansy” Built as a mir-
ror image of the house next door. Designed by C.W.W.
26. 28 Clinton Ave. 1895 “The Avon” Wood frame 
stucco Tudor revival styled house designed by C.W.W.
27. 40 Oakland Ave. 1890 “The Cottage” Wood 
frame shingled Queen Anne, another example of 
E.G.W’s work
28. Warwick Cemetery Gates 1892-1893 Stone ma-
sonry structure designed by C.W.W. 
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The Warwickshire stands on the corner of Linden Pl. and 
Cinton Ave. built in 1895 and designed by E.G.W. Dietrich.

The Village Hall building was originally the Dutch 
Reformed Church (4) built in 1848. On April 30, 1890, the 
old church left its foundation and was mounted on rollers. 

A contingent of fifty men and twenty horses started its journey 
down the street at 77 Main St. where it still stands today.

The Village of Warwick’s 

Architectural 
Walking Tour

Denotes property of  
Warwick Historical 
Society. For a private 

tour of historical 
properties,contact the  

Warwick Historical Society:
warwickhistory.org 

Properties of the Warwick Historical Society:
•	Bairds Tavern, 1766, 103 Main St.

•	The Hasbrouck Carriage House, 1840, behind Bairds
•	A.W. Buckbee Events Center, 1927, 2 Colonial Ave.

•	The Shingle Complex: 7 Forester Ave.
-The Shingle House, 1764

-The Sly Barn, 1825
-The Lehigh & Hudson Caboose, 1909

-The Union AME Church, 1906
•	The Ketchum House, 1810, 25 High St.

•	The 1810 House, 1810, 80 Main St.
•	Lewis Park, 1960s

•	Old School Baptist Meeting House, 1810
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